From: Wood, Martin

Sent: 08 August 2018 16:16

To: 'licensing@narts

Cc: Business Licence; Patel, Yogini

Subject: FW: CONSULT - New Premises Licence - Lezziz Charcoal Grill, 13-15 Walm Lane,
Willesden, NW2 5S)J

Attachments: Applicants Passport.pdf; Application.pdf; Copy of blue notice.pdf; DPS

Consent.pdf; DPS Residents Permit.pdf; Plan.pdf
Dear Narts Licensing Team

Environmental Health as a Responsible Authority have considered this new premises licence
application for a restaurant providing sale of alcohol. We have also considered the conditions
proposed in the operating schedule aimed at preventing public nuisance.

We wish to make a representation on the basis of the potential for public nuisance arising from
patrons dispersing from the premises at noise sensitive times. The application is seeking a terminal
hour of 04:00am Sunday to Thurs, and 05:00am Friday and Saturday.

The area is mixed commercial and residential. There are no nightclubs, late night tourist spots, or
destination bars. In arriving at this decision we have had regard to the nature of the area and the
terminal hours of similar venues in the immediate vicinity; including Walm Lane and the bottom
portion of the High Road.

We propose a revision of the terminal hours applied for and consider this approach is both
reasonable and balances the interests of the business and the amenity of local residents.

If your client can agreed to the following terminal hours we will consider withdrawing our
representation:

Sunday to Wednesday: Midnight

Thursday to Saturday 01:00hrs

| am in the office tomorrow evening and will then return to the office on 25 August.
The case reference is: SR/10145/18

Kind regards

Martin

Martin Wood

Environmental Health Officer

Regulatory Services

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council



